The Co-Cathedral of St George of Kormakitis dominates the square of
Kormakitis. It is a building of the beginning of the 20t century. The plans for
the construction of the church were drawn up by the Maltese architect
Feneck, assisted by the Maltese engineer Cafiero. All the stones for the
construction of the temple were brought from sites of Kormakitis, while for
the exterior stone that of Athienou was used. The building of the Cathedral
lasted 33 years (1900 - 1933) after the voluntary contribution of labour by

the villagers. The consecration of the church was celebrated on October 20,
1933 by the then Maronite Archbishop of Cyprus Paul Awat.

It relates to a T-shaped basilica. The arch of the cathedral is supported by
wide pilars on its three sides. The pilars are joined together by arcs, which
create spacious niches, used as chapels. The holy altar carries at the top a
statue of saint George with armor and spear slaying the dragon. The
Crucifixion, that rises above it, dates to the 215t century. The illumination of
the cathedral is accomplished by large windows in the pediments of the
cruciform walls and three large single windows high above the sanctuary
decorated with stained glass. Apart from the central entrance of the
cathedral on the west side, two doors are opened in the north and one on
the south side.

EkkAnodkt g Mavayiag
The Chapel of the Panayia
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QPEX KAl MEPEX AEITOYPTIAZ:
KaBe Kuplak) peta to mépag g Ociag Asttoupyiag

WORKING HOURS:
Every Sunday after the Divine Liturgy

TnAfpwvo Emikowvwviag: Epnuéplog Kopuakitn
Matépag Avdpéag M. Katalohoudng
™A. +35799467501, +905338528309
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MNa 81k EeEvaynoeLg Kal CUVTOVIOUO EMIKOIVWVNOTE:
Ap. Mapia Xkopdr) tnA. +35799562712

Contact number: Father Andreas P. Katsioloudes
tel.: +35799467501, +905338528309
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For coordinated tours please contact Dr Maria Skordi
tel.: +35799562712

e-mail: stgeorgekormakiti@gmail.com

Saint George
Church Committee
Of Kormakitis

ExkAnoiootuc Envtporny
Ayiov I'eopyiov &
Kopuaxitn ;.

Xopnyog: Owkoyévela Mewpytov Popaddapn
Sponsored by: the family of George Foradaris

0 suvKabedginde Nade Apiov Tewgyiov Koguaxity

O ZuvKaBedpikog Naog Ayiou Mewpylou Kopuakitn dsomolet emBANTIKOG amd
orolodnmote onueio Tou Koppakitn. Mpoketal yla KTiopa Twy apxwyv Tou
20° awwva. Ta oxEdla yla TNV avéyepan Tou vaou ekmovnoe o MaAtelog
Apxitéktovag Dévek, Bonboupevog amd Tov emiong Maktélo unxaviko
Kaptépo. ‘ONeG oL TIETPEG YIA TNV OIKOSOUNOT TOU val HETAPEPONKAV aro
TonoBeoieg Tou Kopuakitn evw yla Ty eEWTEPLKY) TTETPA, XPNOLLOTIOMONKE
autr) g ABnaivou. To ktiowo Tou ZuvKabedpikou Naou diapkeae 33 xpovia
(1900 - 1933) petd amd €BeNOVTIKA TTPOGMOPA £pYACiag €K UEPOUG TWV
Katoikwy tou xwptou. H kaBayiaon tou Naou tehéotnke otig 20 Oktwppiou
1933 aro tov tote Apyleniokomno Mapwvitwy Kumpou Mavlo Aouart.

Mpokettal yla kapapookent BactAikn Le katodm o oxnpa T. H kauapa tou
vaoy UmooTnpileTal amd €UPEiE TTAPACTASEG OTIG TPELG JTAEUPEG TOU.
Ol napaotadeg evwvovtal UETa&y Toug UE TOEA, TA Oroia Snuioupyouv
EUPUXWPEG KOYXEG TIOU XPNOLUOTTOIOUVTAL WG TAPEKKANCLA. XTov [Bopelo,
VOTIO Kal SUTIKO Tolxo SnUloupYElTal MAVW anmd TA TAPEKKANOLA Kal TN
SuTIKT| €loodo umepwo oe oxnua I mou oteyaletat pe otaupoBolia.
H Ayia Tpamela Tou vaou @épel dyaApa Tou lotapevou Ayiou lewpyiou pe
TiavomAia Kat Kovtapl, pe To oroio Aoyxilel Spakovta. O Eotaupwpévog mmou
VPWVETAL TTAVW aTT0 AUTOoV, avayetal otov 21° aiwva. O pwTIopog Tou vaou
ETUTUYXAVETAL QIO HEYAAA TTAPABUPA OTA AETWUATA TWV OTAUPOBOAIWY TwV
UTIEPWWYV Kal Tpila peyala povolofa mapabupa YnAd mavw amo To LEPO.
EKTOG armmd Tnv KeVTPIKN €l0060 TOU vaou atn SUTIKY) oY, Stavoiyovtal dUo
BUpeg oTn BopELa Kal oTn VOTLA 6N Tou vaou.



O xwpog SnuoupynONKe yla va oTeEYATEL Kal va SLa@UAAEEL €LKOVEG Kal
LEPA AVTLKEIUEVA TIOU OL TIPONYOUEVOL ALWVEG KpaTtoloav w¢ Onoaupoug
ota Mapwvitika xwpld. Ot EIKOVEG AUTEG KAl TA OPNOKEUTIKA AVTIKEILEVA
Slakoopovoayv TIG EKKANGCieg Tou Kopuakitn Kal EKEVEG TNG TIEPLOXNG TNG
Keplvelag yevikd, mou mpogpxovral amo 1o Mapkiv (un mpooBactipo
onuepa), Tnv KapmuAn kat to povaatpt tou Mpogrtn HAla.

MepthapBavel dUo aibouaoeg, Ula OTO LOOYELO KAl LA OTOV TIPWTO OPOYO.
Ekel, ektiBevTal €pya BpnOKEUTIKNG TEXVNG, KUPIWG (POPNTES EIKOVEG, LEPA
oKeun, malaituma BBAia, aupla Kat ewtoypa@isg (Aaikng Téxvng amo ™
{w1) oTO XWPLO).

Ta ekBépata xpovoloyouvtal amd tov 12° uéxpt tov 19° awwva.
O €mOKENTNG €XEL TN SuVATOTNTA Va TMapakoloubnoel tnv €&EAEN TNG

TEXVNG M oroia eivat aAANAEVEETN e TNV LoTopia TwV MapwVITWY GTo VNaot.

To €pyo Kataokevdotnke amd tnv EkkAnolaotikn Emtpornr Kopuakitn
ue mpwtoBoulia Tou kupiou lewpylou Popaddpn. Eykavidotnke oTig
9 Maiou 2010 amnod tov tote Apxlemiokono Mapwvitwy Kumpou lwone
JOUEWp Kal Tov K. Avaotdaclo AeBévin, [lMpdedpo Tou Idpupatog
A.l'AeBEvTn, KUPLO XOPNYO TOU LLOUCEIOU.

Devyovtag Umopel Kaveig va ayopaacsl KATL amd TO HIKPO TTIWANTHPLO TToU
A\elToupyel.

The museum space was created to house and preserve exclusively icons
and sacred objects that the previous centuries kept as treasures in the
Maronite villages. These icons and religious objects decorated the churches
of Kormakitis and those of the Kyrenia region in general, coming from
Markin (inaccessible today), Kambyli and the monastery of Prophet Elijah.

It relates to two exhibition rooms, one on the ground floor and one on the first
floor. There, works of religious art are exhibited, mainly portable icons, sacred
vessels, old books, vestments and photographs (folk art from the village life).

The exhibits date from the 12 to the 19" centuries. The visitor has the
opportunity to follow the evolution of art which is interconnected to the
history of the Maronites on the island.

The project was undertaken by the Church Committee of St. George at the
initiative of Mr George Foradaris. It was inaugurated on the 9" May 2010 by
the then Maronite Archbishop of Cyprus Youssef Soueif and Mr Anastasios
Leventis, Chairman of the A.G. Leventis Foundation, major sponsor of the
museum.

On the way out one can buy something from the small shop that operates.

Mépog Totxoypapiag rmou Bpébnke ato vao tou Ayiou
Oe0dwpou kat T Ayiag Mapivag (12° awwvag)

Fragment of the fresco found at the church of Ayios
Theodoros and Ayia Marina (12t century)

MEeTaANIKO KOUTAAL TToU BpEBnke kovtd oty Ayia Tpamela
Tou vaou Tou Ayiou @sodwpou kat g Ayiag Mapivag

Metal spoon uncovered near the altar of the Ayios
Theodoros and Ayia Marina church, used for religious
purposes

EkkAnolaoTtikda taota

Church cymbals

Mapudapivn AGKa (e EVXAPAKTO OTAUPO
Kal ertypapn ota Apapaikd)

Marble plate (with engraved cross and
inscription in Aramaic)

MaAaituma BBl
0T APAUAIKN.

Old printed books in
aramaic.

Ewodva mg Mavayiag mou Kpatdaet éva
Kpivo - artd v ekkAnoia g Mavayiag
Tou Mapkiv (16° awwvac)

Icon of the Virgin Mary carrying a lilly -
from the church of Our Lady of Markin
(16t century)

Ewova tou Mpopnm HAla pe emtypagn
(té\n 18° awwva)

Icon of the Prophet Elijah with inscription
(end of the 18t century)

AioKog e 5U0 EKKANCLACTIKA
endapyupa doxela

Tray carrying two ecclesiastical
silver-plated vessels,
used for religious purposes




